



MARION GREEN
ART + DESIGN



MARIONGREEN.CA
CONTACT@MARIONGREEN.CA
647 890 0335

HELLO. I am a designer, illustrator, and artist who has been working in the industry for about 7 years. I work with a wide variety of styles and media which contributes to my skill set that ranges from the traditional to technical.

QUALIFICATION

My computer know how:

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- HTML/CSS
- Coda
- Flash
- WACOM tablet

My skills include:

- Web Design
- Print Design
- Branding
- Vector illustration
- Digital painting
- Team Collaboration
- Typography
- Traditional media (sketching, painting, life drawing, screen printing)

EMPLOYMENT

2012-Present:

Web Designer
Bell Media Inc. Toronto, ON.

2009-2012:

Creative/Web Designer
YTZ Management (formally PPX) Toronto, ON.

2008-2009:

Web/Graphic Designer
Larkin & Co. Toronto, ON.

I also have worked on freelance projects since 2008.

EDUCATION

2008:

Digital Publishing & Web
Toronto Image Works, Toronto, ON

2002-2005:

Classical Animation
Sheridan College, Oakville, ON

2001-2002:

Art Fundamentals
Sheridan College, Oakville, ON